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TECHNICAL AREA(S): Socioeconomics 

 Telephone 760-922-4665  Meeting Location:  

NAME: James Adams DATE: 12/5/12 TIME: 1:00 p.m. 

WITH: Jack Obray and Dwayne Forrest of Mayflower County Park 

SUBJECT: Recreational Vehicle/Trailer Space Availability 
COMMENTS:  
I talked to Mr. Obray and Mr. Forrest about RV/Trailer Park space availability for relocated 
construction workers that would be needed to build the Rio Mesa SEGF. They said the busiest 
time of year is January through April though they usually have RV spaces available year-
around. The winter rate is $275 per month otherwise its $125 per week. They have 145 
spaces for use and there are four other RV parks in the local area. During the summer (April 
through September) a maximum stay of two weeks is allowed. Users can leave for two weeks 
and return for another stay. Other parks such as Hidden Beach River Resort have no limits on 
how long a site/space can be utilized. Both gentlemen believe that these parks could 
accommodate any relocated construction worker for the Rio Mesa SEGF who wanted to bring 
his/her RV to the local area. Several solar construction workers are currently staying at the 
Mayflower Park.  
 

cc:   Date:   
1/2/13 Signed:   

Name: James Adams  
 

DOCKETED
California Energy Commission

JAN 02 2013

TN # 69018

11-AFC-04


